
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gerald Nash <Gerald.Nash@Oireachtas.ie> 
30 April 2013 16:OS 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Re: Clerical Amendment 50015-02 Drogheda Port Company 

Thank you very much Eve 

Much appreciated 

Gerald Nash TD 

Gerald Nash TD 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 

D5il Office - 
Constituency Office - tel: +353 41 9810811 

tel: +353 16183576 

e ma i I: ge ra Id. n a s h @o i r. i e 
www ,geral d n a s h.co m 

From 
To 
Date 29/04/2013 12 18 
Subject 

Eve O'Sullivan <E O'Sullivan@epa ie> 
"gerald nashooir le" <Qerald nashooir ie> 

Clerical Amendment SO01 5-02 Drogheda Port Company 

Mr Gerald Nash TD 

23 April 2013 Ref. No. SO0 15-02 

Re: Notice in  accordance with Section 5(4) ofthe Dumping a t  Sea Acts 1996 to 2010 regardine an amendment to a Dumping at 
Sea Pemiit i n  the name of Droeheda Port Company. 

Dear Mr Nash 

I wish to advise that the Agency has made a decision to amend Pei-tnit Reg No: SO01 5-02, in  accordance with Section 5(4) of the 
Dumping at Sea Acts 1996 to 20 I O .  

Please find attached a copy of the clerical amendment that issued to the above pemitt holder. The clerical amendment should be 
read i n  conjunction with the existing Permit Reg No: SOO15-02 

Please iiote tliirt there is iio reqirirenierit for you to crcknowleilge receipt qftliis letter: 
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Yours sincerely 

Eve 08 S 11 I I i van 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

This ernail and any files transmitted with i t  are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this ernail in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency 

This email has been scanned by the Syniantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more informatioii please visit http://www.syrnaiiteccloud.coiii 

02 Clerical Amendment A.pdf" deleted by Gerald Nasli/Oireachtas] 
[attachment "SO0 1 5 -  

Oireachtas einail policy and disclaimer. 
littp://www.oireaclitas.ie/uarliaiiieiit/about/oi~eacl~tase~na~lpolicya~iddisclai~i~er/ Beartas riomhplioist an 
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